
 

 

 

 

 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

Wednesday, August 25, 2010 

CITY HALL – COMMITTEE ROOM#1 

 

 

PRESENT:        Mr. Druml, Mr. Kronquist, Ms. Kuhn-Dirkse, Mr. Simi, Ms.Walsh, 

Ald.Wilson – 6  

 

EXCUSED:  Mr. Richards 

 

ALSO PRESENT: Mayor J. Didier; Ald. L. Nikcevich; J. Archambo, City Administrator; P. Enders, Econ. 

Devel. Dir.; N. Welch, Comm. Devel. Dir.;  A. Brown, Admin. Intern 

 

Mr. Simi as Chair called the meeting to order at 11:40 a.m.  

 

  Moved by Mr. Kronquist, seconded by Mr. Druml to approve 

  the minutes from the last meeting as written – 6  

 

Mayor Didier introduced Mr. Druml and commented that she thought he would have a lot to contribute to the 

work of the board. 

 

UWM Innovation Park – tax incremental financing (TIF) request 

 

The committee reviewed the UWM Innovation Park project and the proposed TIF. Mr. Simi urged the creation 

of an agreement addressing the elements of the TIF as well as providing guidance for the Common Council 

members. He gave a power point presentation on the steps the city has taken in their talks with UWM and any 

future plans for the project.  

 

Some of the topics noted during the discussion were financing, infrastructure, and the importance of incentives. 

The committee also discussed the advantages of doing the project in phases. They discussed the residential 

component. The types of housing that would fill the needs of the surrounding community where the population 

leans toward students attending the Medical College and people working in the Research Park. They also 

discussed the importance of flexibility within the agreement. 

 

The committee’s concerns were any potential problems that could come up with the residential project and any 

impact that would have on completing the infrastructure.  They were also concerned with how issues such as 

family, schools, etc. would be addressed. 

 

Ms. Welch noted that the city will have master plan approval with the Design Review Board duties being 

handled by the Historic Preservation Commission. She has already spoken with the school district. 

 

In answer to a question regarding UWM’s commitment to Wauwatosa, Ms. Welch responded that the city is 

working with UWM as a partnership. Mr. Kesner added that UWM has assured them that they are not 

considering any other location.  

 

Mayor Didier commented that assurance questions have been addressed at the Plan Commission. This plan was 

also reviewed by the UWM Board of Regents and she feels that UWM is very committed to the project. Since 

the university chancellor is leaving, the atmosphere may change, but the TIF will not be affected and the city 

will not be affected financially. 

 

CITY OF WAUWATOSA 
7725 WEST NORTH AVENUE 

WAUWATOSA, WI  53213 
Telephone:  (414) 479-8917 

Fax:  (414) 479-8989 
www.wauwatosa.net 

 



 

Budget Comm. 
7/28/10 

 

2 

Mr. Archambo added that in speaking with the Vice President of the UWM Board of Regents he was told that 

before the university can fully commit to the project they want to finalize the sale of the property. Ms. Welch 

commented that the creation of the TIF will support that. 

 

  Moved by Ms. Kuhn-Dirkse, seconded by Ms. Walsh to recommend 

  moving forward with the UWM Innovation Park project and the creation 

  of the TIF --      

 

Members of the committee expressed support and approval for the opportunity the city has been given. 

 

  Vote on the motion was Ayes:  6 

 

Mayor Didier requested a letter of support from the advisory committee. She also suggested holding a 

Committee of the Whole meeting to report on the work the EDAC is doing.   

 

Mission Statement 

 

It was the consensus of the committee that the mission statement be adopted with wording according to the 

ordinance. 

 

Committee Assignments and Annual Plan  

 

Mr. Simi noted the basic elements relating to committee assignments: structure, process, and incentive as 

outlined in the Horton study. Ms. Enders commented that the opportunity analysis from the Comprehensive Plan 

was very helpful. The committee went on to discuss how the committees will operate. Mayor Didier noted that 

she would like to see the process flow more smoothly for businesses wanting to locate in Wauwatosa. She 

suggested hosting an open house for businesses and for unveiling the new process.  

 

Action Plan 
 

The committee reviewed the Implementation Action Plan. Ms. Enders noted that she used the matrix from the 

Horton Plan so it could be used as a tool to measure progress. 

 

Next Meeting Date 

 

The committee meeting schedule was distributed. The next meeting date is September 22, 2010 at 8:00 a.m. in 

Committee Room #1. 

 

City staff was recognized for all the work they have done with the committee and the public.  

 

  Moved by Ms. Kuhn-Dirkse, seconded by Mr. Druml to adjourn 

  the meeting – 6  

 

 

The meeting adjourned at 1:05 p.m. 

 

 

    Carla A. Ledesma, City Clerk 

    City of Wauwatosa 

 

svh 


